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To:
From: )

Sent: Thur 5/28/2020 10:12:50 AM

Subject: FW: French input for COVID-18 vaccine meeting tomorrow

IR @minvws.ni]

Tkn

-----Oorspronkelijk bericht-—--
van: IRRUTECAN

Verzonden: donderdag 28 mei 2020 12:08

Aan: ) <MELEDN@minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: RE: French input for COVID-19 vaccine meeting tomorrow

~==-Original Me: [

From: ) <IN @minvws.nl>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 11:22 AM
To: 10)(28)

Subject: FW: French input for COVID-19 vaccine meeting tomarrow

groet

: (10)(2e)
(10)(28) @bmg.bund.de>
Onderwerp: French input for COVID-19 vaccine meeting tomorrow

Dear colleagues,

With many thanks for your respective contributions, please find enclosed, as agreed on Tuesday and with all our apologies for the late
transmission (we'll do beiter next time}):

our reactions to AstraZeneca's proposal. higlighting those of our comments which we think deserve to be discussed in priority today
a draft Mol sent by Sanofi, already including comments on our part

We will send you later a very first draft of what could be a common pesition of our countries, which could, if you all agres with this
approach, be discussed next week among our Ministers and be used as a basis to communicate with the Commission

Looking forward to our discussion this afternoon,

Best regards,

mSecrétariat général pour l'investissement 32, rue de Babylone

(10) 1 2e)

) <MEWEDR@minvws.nl> 7 mai 2020 23:37
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2665968

bmg bund de> EEECINN 17 8MG <HINIOESIE@bmg bund de>; IR R 117 BMG <
@bmg.bund.de>
Objet : Dutch input for COVID-19 vaccine meeting tomorrow
Dear Sir, Madam,
| hereby send you the Dutch input for the upcoming meeting on COVID-19 vaccine development tomorrow 15:00 hrs.
Kind regards,

[ oz |

Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport

DISCLAIMER:

This e-mail is for the intended recipient only.

If you have received it by mistake please let us know by reply and then delete it from your system; access, disclosure, copying, distribution
or reliance on any of it by anyaone else is prohibited.

If you as intended recipient have received this e-mail incorrectly, please notify the sender (via e-mail) immediately.
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